
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Keith Miller
To: Alfred Whitesides; Brownie W. Newman; Ellen M. Frost; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara; Joe Belcher; Mandy Stone; Mike


Fryar; Robert Pressley
Cc: Diane Price
Subject: Audit Program for Business Personal Property
Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:04:00 AM


Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, County Manager,
 
I would like to share some information with you about a new audit program for our
business personal property. But first I’ll give you some information why this is
important.
 
The assessment of property values is comprised of five components of value. The
County assessor is responsible for the assessment of four of those components.  The
five components of property value will generate the total taxable property value
within the County. These five components are: real property, individual personal
property, business personal property, registered motor vehicles and public service.
Public service valuation is not the responsibility of the County assessor. Public service
assets are valued by the North Carolina Department of Revenue using an enterprise
valuation methodology. Each of the taxable components bring their own challenges
related to valuation and equity in the assessments.
 
As you are well aware, Buncombe County is required to conduct a revaluation of all real
property at least every eight years. Buncombe County has been on a four years cycle
with real property revaluation for many years. Real property revaluation is not only for
the purpose of valuing all property at current market value. Revaluation also assures
equity in the assessments and fairness to our citizens. Equity in the assessments
assure no citizen is paying more or less than their fair share and no socioeconomic
group assumes more of the tax burden. This concern for fairness, equity in
assessment and assessment of fair market value is the same for each component of
value. But each component requires some variation in the methodology.
 
Business personal property, unlike real property, is self-reporting. For example, our
real property appraisers receive building permits which trigger a revaluation of the
property because of these new real property assets. This process in the real property
valuation helps to assure equity in the assessments. Again, this process assures each
property owner is taxed their fair share based on the value of the real property
asset. Business personal property valuation process is much different. The business
personal property valuation does not have a revaluation component to assure equity in
the assessment. However, the process does allow for auditing of the business assets
to assure fair market value and equity. When a business owner purchases new
machinery and equipment the assessor has no notification process to assure that asset
gets appraised. The valuation of business personal property relies on the business
owner to report new assets on the listing form each January.  The valuation
methodology is based on a self-reporting process or maybe better described as the
“honor system”. This process of self-reporting creates a margin of error by allowing
over and under valuation of the assets or the assets escape taxation totally. Business
owners often don’t understand what assets need reported or just forget to add new
assets to the listing each year. This process of self-reporting can create inequity and
loss of value in the assessments. 
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Overcoming the inherent inequity issue in the business listing process, along with
assuring fairness and equity to not only the citizens but the County, is important to
the assessment staff.  Therefore, on April 1, 2018 we will implement a business
personal property audit program in conjunction with our contractor Tax Management
Associates (TMA). The audit program is nothing new to the County or our business
owners. The program will produce results much like the real property revaluation
process. We have been conducting these audits for many years but no audit has been
completed since 2012. This audit program will assure, just like real property
revaluations, equity in the assessments and fair market valuations. All businesses will
be audited sometime within the next five years. TMA will assist with the audits on
accounts that currently have an assessed value of $50,000 or greater. TMA has over
45 years’ experience conducting these audits in North Carolina. They have a team of
accountants (CPAs) and business appraisers on staff that will work professionally with
every business.  The remaining audits under the $50,000 value will be completed by
the County business appraisers.
 
This communication is an effort to make each of you aware that we will start this new
audit program. Please call or email if you have any questions or would like more detail
about the audit program. If you have businesses contact you with questions you may
forward those to me and I would be happy to explain the process to anyone concerned.
I will at regular intervals, or as requested, report to the County Manager the progress
of the audit program.    
 
I have included for your review a list of eight businesses that TMA will audit first as
the program begins. I share this data to show you an example of businesses that will
be selected. Although the selection below contains some of our larger corporations
the future selections will contain businesses that not only represent our largest
corporations but also many of our smaller sole proprietors. We have set a goal with
TMA and County staff to complete 500 of these audits each year over the next five
years. The 2500 businesses TMA will audit are broken in the five categories based on
the asset value. TMA will do a random selection of businesses from each value
category. This random selection will assure businesses the assessor is not targeting
any value category. Again, all businesses will be audited.  However, this is a long term
project and will take many years to complete each business audit.   
 


GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
KEARFOTT GUIDANCE & NAVIGATION CORP
LINAMAR NORTH CAROLINA INC
NYPRO ASHEVILLE
PLASTICARD LOCTECH INTL LLP
REICH LLC
T R T HOLDINGS INC DBA GROVE PARK INN
RESORT
UNISON ENGINE COMPONENTS
UNISON ENGINE COMPONENTS


 
We will have a kick-off meeting with Tax Management Associates on March 19th. 
Please contact me if you or anyone on County staff would like to meet the contractor







and ask them any direct questions about this process. 
 
Again, if you or any citizen have questions or concerns please contact me anytime.
 
 
Regards,
 
 
Keith Miller
 
R. Keith Miller | Assessor | Buncombe County Government
94 Coxe Ave, Asheville NC 28801
(: 828.250.4949 | 7: fax 828.250.6012 |*: keith.miller@buncombecounty.org
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From: Amanda Edwards
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Congratulations
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:05:44 AM


Keith,


Congratulations to you and your team on earning the Certificate of Excellence in
Assessment Administration.  I am truly proud of each of you and the hard work you tackle
daily for Buncombe County.


Best,
Amanda


Amanda Edwards
Buncombe County Commissioner


Get Outlook for Android
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From: Amanda Edwards
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Constituent questions
Date: Friday, April 26, 2019 2:16:30 PM


Keith,
Good to see you a few minutes ago!  The attached information was sent to my home address from a constituent.  Is
this something you can look at for me and then we can chat?


No rush!  Thanks so much.


Amanda


-----Original Message-----
From: bcmfp@buncombecounty.org <bcmfp@buncombecounty.org>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 9:49 AM
To: Amanda Edwards <Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Message from "RICOH-COM-317"


This E-mail was sent from "RICOH-COM-317" (MP C3004).


Scan Date: 03.11.2019 09:48:38 (-0400)
Queries to: bcmfp@buncombecounty.org
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From: Mike Fryar
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Fwd: Delinquent Tax Bill listing
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 1:34:34 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Jennifer Pike <Jennifer.Pike@buncombecounty.org>
Date: December 6, 2019 at 12:34:17 PM EST
To: "Brownie W. Newman" <Brownie.Newman@buncombecounty.org>, Robert
Pressley <Robert.Pressley@buncombecounty.org>, Jasmine Beach-Ferrara
<Jasmine.Beach-Ferrara@buncombecounty.org>, Joe Belcher
<Joe.Belcher@buncombecounty.org>, Amanda Edwards
<Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org>, Mike Fryar
<Mike.Fryar@buncombecounty.org>, Alfred Whitesides
<Alfred.Whitesides@buncombecounty.org>
Cc: Avril Pinder <Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org>, Don Warn
<Don.Warn@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Delinquent Tax Bill listing


Good afternoon Commissioners Newman, Pressley, Beach-Ferrara, Belcher, Edwards,
Fryar, and Whitesides,
I recently received a request for all delinquent property tax bills and wanted to take the
opportunity to provide the list to all of you.
 
Attached is an excel file listing all delinquent property tax bills as of December 5, 2019,
tax years 2009 through 2018, with each tax year on a separate tab within the file.
This information has been downloaded directly from the Buncombe County Tax Web-
site and is available to anyone.
 
A significant amount of information is contained within this file. Points of interest may
be taxing districts and total amount currently due.
 
Taxing districts for the property are listed in columns Q through S.
 
Column AX lists the total amount currently due, including interest, county collection
fees, etc. If a “SEE LEGAL” note appears in this column, the bill is currently an active
referral to an external attorney.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have.
Jennifer
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Jennifer Pike
Tax Collector | Buncombe County
94 Coxe Avenue, Asheville, NC 28801
(828) 250-4961
 








From: Keith Miller
To: Brownie W. Newman; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara; Mike Fryar; Alfred Whitesides; Robert Pressley; Amanda Edwards;


Avril Pinder
Subject: HCA Update
Date: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:07:59 PM


Good afternoon,


Please review the email below from HCA.


HCA has accepted the staff recommended assessed valuations for Mission properties. Mission
has released this information to the Citizen Times. The County PR team is currently in the
process of confirming the information with the Citizen Times and WLOS.


Please let me know if you have any questions.


Keith 


Begin forwarded message:


From: Ruiz Nick <Nicholas.Ruiz@hcahealthcare.com>
Date: April 12, 2019 at 2:06:28 PM EDT
To: Keith Miller <Keith.Miller@buncombecounty.org>
Cc: "Bob (Robert) May" <Bob.May@buncombecounty.org>, "Erik R. Simes"
<Erik.Simes@buncombecounty.org>, Coleburn Michelle
<Michelle.Coleburn@hcahealthcare.com>
Subject: HCA Buncombe Notices of Values


Good afternoon Keith,
 
Thank you for taking time to discuss the 2019 valuations on HCA parcels recently
acquired by HCA in Buncombe County.   It has been a pleasure to work with you and
your team.  We have reviewed the 2019 Notices of Values that were sent to us dated
March 29, 2019.  In total your office sent Notices of Values for 68 parcels, or
$646,543,334 in total value (see attached) for tax year 2019.  Assuming these are the
final assessed values and are not subject to further changes by the tax office, we do not
plan to appeal these 2019 values. 
 
Nick Ruiz
Senior Manager – Property Tax
HCA | Tax
 
P 615.344.1982  |  F 844.521.9689
One Park Plaza, Bldg 1-2E, Nashville, TN 37203
HCAHealthcare.com |  Connect With Us
 
Confidentiality Statement: The information contained in this transmission (including any
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attachments) may contain privileged and confidential information, and is intended solely for the use
of the person (s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this mailing in error, please contact sender by reply e-mail and
telephone at 615-344-1982, and destroy all copies of this original message.
 
 


<2019 Notice of Values - Buncombe County.pdf>








From: Keith Miller
To: Joe Belcher
Subject: HCA Update
Date: Friday, April 12, 2019 8:38:28 PM


Commissioner Belcher,


My apologies sir. I mistakenly left you off this email earlier today. 


Have a great evening,


Keith 


From: Keith Miller
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:07:58 PM
To: Brownie W. Newman; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara; Mike Fryar; Alfred Whitesides;
Robert Pressley; Amanda Edwards; Avril Pinder
Subject: HCA Update
 


Good afternoon,


Please review the email below from HCA.


HCA has accepted the staff recommended assessed valuations for Mission
properties. Mission has released this information to the Citizen Times. The
County PR team is currently in the process of confirming the information with the
Citizen Times and WLOS.


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
Cc: "Bob (Robert) May" <Bob.May@buncombecounty.org>, "Erik
R. Simes" <Erik.Simes@buncombecounty.org>, Coleburn Michelle
<Michelle.Coleburn@hcahealthcare.com>
Subject: HCA Buncombe Notices of Values


Good afternoon Keith,
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Thank you for taking time to discuss the 2019 valuations on HCA parcels
recently acquired by HCA in Buncombe County.   It has been a pleasure to
work with you and your team.  We have reviewed the 2019 Notices of
Values that were sent to us dated March 29, 2019.  In total your office
sent Notices of Values for 68 parcels, or $646,543,334 in total value (see
attached) for tax year 2019.  Assuming these are the final assessed values
and are not subject to further changes by the tax office, we do not plan to
appeal these 2019 values. 
 
Nick Ruiz
Senior Manager – Property Tax
HCA | Tax
 
P 615.344.1982  |  F 844.521.9689
One Park Plaza, Bldg 1-2E, Nashville, TN 37203
HCAHealthcare.com |  Connect With Us
 
Confidentiality Statement: The information contained in this transmission (including
any attachments) may contain privileged and confidential information, and is
intended solely for the use of the person (s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this mailing in error, please contact sender by reply e-mail and telephone at
615-344-1982, and destroy all copies of this original message.
 
 


<2019 Notice of Values - Buncombe County.pdf>
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From: Keith Miller
To: Brownie W. Newman; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara; Mike Fryar; Alfred Whitesides; Robert Pressley; Amanda Edwards;


Avril Pinder (Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org)
Subject: HCA/Mission Health Update
Date: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:30:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, and County Manager,
 
I have received a request from the Citizen-Times concerning the status of HCA valuations. I would
like to give you an update and also give you the opportunity to ask questions before you read the
Citizen-Times. Some of this information has been shared with the County Budget staff and the City of
Asheville budget staff to help them better prepare their FY20 budget. I’m working with both
departments to arrive at an estimated taxable value for the FY20  budget. At this time, there are
many variables to consider in the HCA valuation which creates a difficult task to estimate a final
taxable value. However, at this point in the negotiations, HCA staff has been very forthcoming and
transparent with their information.
 
HCA has met with us to share their concerns about the property valuations. HCA has made an
informal request to have some of the valuations lowered to what they believe better represents the
true value. Some of their request we will accept with and some we do not.  HCA will provide a final
copy of the appraisal reports that were used in the transfer of ownership within the next couple
weeks. No further decisions will be made till we review the appraisal reports.  The Citizen-Times has
learned of this meeting with HCA and the informal request to lower the taxable value. The Citizens-
Times is requesting I share with them what the tax department has estimated the value to be and
what HCA has requested. I want to share that information with you so you can also be prepared for
questions.
 
County current estimate of taxable value for the real property that has transferred is 640 million. A
few things to remember while considering this value:
1.            The new tower is under construction and will be assessed at approximately 50% of the final
taxable value. We will add approximately 150 million to the taxable value for FY21 when the building
is complete.
2.            The parcels currently occupied by Care Partners have not transferred at this time. If those
remaining parcels transfer before July 1, 2019, they will become taxable for FY20. That taxable value
is approximately 5 million.
3.            Tax Management Associates has almost completed the audit and listing of the personal
property. That value, estimated to be approximately 250 million, will be taxable for FY21.
 
                                              FY20                                                                                               FY21
Taxable value                    640,000,000 ( estimated real estate)                                       640,000,000
(estimated real estate)
                                                                                                                                                    150,000,000
(estimated value upon completion of the new tower)
                                                                                                                                                    250,000,000
(estimated personal property)
                                              _____________________                                                         
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R. KEITH MILLER | ASSESSOR | BUNCOMBE COUNTY GOVERNMENT
94 CoXe AVE, ASHEWILE NC 28801
‘OFFICE 828.250.4940| DIRECT 828.250.4949 |FAX828.250.6012
keth miler@buncombecounty.org








___________________
Total Taxable                  640,000,000(estimated taxable FY20)                                      1,040,000,000
(estimated taxable FY21)
 
The value which we are in informal discussions about is for FY20 – 640 million. HCA is requesting a
value of 500 million, or a reduction in taxable value of 140 million. These conversations just started
last week so it’s early to predict the outcome. If HCA does not agree with the tax department final
value they will be scheduled to present a formal appeal to the Board of Equalization and Review.
 
The additional value for FY21 has also been questioned by HCA. HCA disagrees with the valuation
methodology of the personal property and we completely expected this. Although this will not be
taxable for FY20, this will be discussed during our meetings to prepare for FY21.
 
Another question being posed is “what about the 1.5 billion value?”  I’ll share some thoughts with
you about that question. The purchase price of 1.5 billion included 5 regional hospitals and personal
property at those locations. The value of the additional hospitals will be taxed in the Counties they
are located. The value of the additional hospitals must be deducted from the total purchase price to
determine what was actually allocated to the Buncombe County assets. The 1.5 billion purchase
price also included some value that will be attributed to goodwill. We often deal with this when real
property is sold with an operating business. Goodwill is an accounting principle and is very
subjective. However, we often refer to the deed stamps to help determine the actual real property
value because this tax should only be paid based on the value of the real property.  At this point,
without the actual appraisal reports, we don’t know the amount HCA has allocated to be goodwill.
Whatever the amount of goodwill in the 1.5 billion purchase price, it is not taxable. Goodwill is an
intangible and not taxable in North Carolina.
 
As you may have concluded, there are many variables to consider and it’s early in the discussion to
predict the final outcome. Over the next few months I’ll communicate to you any information which
I feel may be of interest to you or information which I feel you may receive questions. You, media, or
any citizen are always welcome to send any questions to me and I’ll get back to the requester an
answer soon as possible.
 
Kindest Regards,
 
Keith
 
 


 
 








From: Keith Miller
To: Amanda Edwards
Subject: RE: Congratulations
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:23:00 AM


Thank you for your continued support.
 
Kindest Regards,
 
Keith
 
From: Amanda Edwards <Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:06 AM
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
Subject: RE: Constituent questions
Date: Monday, April 29, 2019 1:32:00 PM


Good Afternoon,


I have spoken to Mr. Townes. The value difference in these parcels are related to zoning. His parcels are zoned
commercial and the rear parcel he is using for comparison is zoned residential.


After I discussed this with him he appears to have a better understanding. I told him to contact me next January and
we would do a detailed review of his property value. I also explained to him how he may qualify for a deferment of
value if he can qualify for the present use value program.


I told him he can contact me directly anytime with questions or concerns about his assessment.


Thank you for forwarding this to me and giving me the opportunity to speak to Mr. Townes about his concerns.
Please let me know anytime you have these questions, I’m always glad to help.


Regards,


Keith


-----Original Message-----
From: Amanda Edwards <Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 2:16 PM
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
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From: Don Warn
To: Keith Miller; Jennifer Pike
Cc: Mike Fryar; Michael C. Frue
Subject: RE: Report on delinquent tax
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 10:19:05 AM
Attachments: image001.emz
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Keith,
 
Thank you for passing this along.
 
Don
 
 
 
 


From: Keith Miller <Keith.Miller@buncombecounty.org> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 10:14 AM
To: Jennifer Pike <Jennifer.Pike@buncombecounty.org>
Cc: Don Warn <Don.Warn@buncombecounty.org>; Mike Fryar <Mike.Fryar@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Report on delinquent tax
 
Jennifer
 
During a conversation about other matters, I had a request from Commissioner Fryar for a report
related to delinquent tax.


1.       Report of all delinquent bills and the amount due for each bill.
2.       Report of all delinquent bills that have been referred to an attorney and the amount of tax


delinquent on each of those bills.
 
Can you get this for him?
 
Thanks
 
Keith
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Donald P. Warn   Finance Director   200 College Street, 4 th   Floor   PO Box 7526   Asheville NC 28801   Office: 828.250.4137     Fax:    828.281.7062  








Donald P. Warn

Finance Director

200 College Street, 47 Floor
PO Box 7626

Asheville NC 28801

Office: 828.250.4137

Fax 828.281.7062











From: Amanda Edwards
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Re: Constituent questions
Date: Monday, April 29, 2019 7:22:07 AM


Thanks, Keith!


Get Outlook for Android


From: Keith Miller
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 3:12:13 PM
To: Amanda Edwards
Subject: Re: Constituent questions
 
Yes, let me do some research on the parcels and then we can talk maybe Monday. 


Keith 


> On Apr 26, 2019, at 2:16 PM, Amanda Edwards <Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org>
wrote:
> 
> Keith,
> Good to see you a few minutes ago!  The attached information was sent to my home address from
a constituent.  Is this something you can look at for me and then we can chat?
> 
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
> 
> <20190311094838119.pdf>
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From: Keith Miller
To: Amanda Edwards
Subject: Re: Constituent questions
Date: Friday, April 26, 2019 3:12:14 PM


Yes, let me do some research on the parcels and then we can talk maybe Monday.


Keith


> On Apr 26, 2019, at 2:16 PM, Amanda Edwards <Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org> wrote:
>
> Keith,
> Good to see you a few minutes ago!  The attached information was sent to my home address from a constituent. 
Is this something you can look at for me and then we can chat?
>
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
Date: Sunday, May 5, 2019 8:58:54 PM


Keith,


Thank you so much. I appreciate the time you took to help Mr. Townes and he does, too. I got
a very sweet email from him.


Hope you had a great weekend,
Amanda 


Ananda Edwards
Buncombe County Commissioner


Get Outlook for Android


From: Keith Miller


Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 1:32:11 PM


To: Amanda Edwards


Subject: RE: Constituent questions


 
Good Afternoon, 


I have spoken to Mr. Townes. The value difference in these parcels are related to zoning. His parcels
are zoned commercial and the rear parcel he is using for comparison is zoned residential. 


After I discussed this with him he appears to have a better understanding. I told him to contact me next
January and we would do a detailed review of his property value. I also explained to him how he may
qualify for a deferment of value if he can qualify for the present use value program.


I told him he can contact me directly anytime with questions or concerns about his assessment. 


Thank you for forwarding this to me and giving me the opportunity to speak to Mr. Townes about his
concerns. Please let me know anytime you have these questions, I’m always glad to help. 


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
Good to see you a few minutes ago!  The attached information was sent to my home address from a
constituent.  Is this something you can look at for me and then we can chat?


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
Subject: Re: HCA Update
Date: Friday, April 12, 2019 5:01:55 PM


Thank you, Keith. This is good to hear.


Amanda


Get Outlook for Android


From: Keith Miller
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:07:58 PM
To: Brownie W. Newman; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara; Mike Fryar; Alfred Whitesides; Robert Pressley;
Amanda Edwards; Avril Pinder
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
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From: Joe Belcher
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Re: HCA Update
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 9:02:55 AM


Thanks 


Sent from my iPhone


On Apr 12, 2019, at 8:38 PM, Keith Miller <Keith.Miller@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Commissioner Belcher,


My apologies sir. I mistakenly left you off this email earlier today. 


Have a great evening,


Keith 


From: Keith Miller
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:07:58 PM
To: Brownie W. Newman; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara; Mike Fryar; Alfred
Whitesides; Robert Pressley; Amanda Edwards; Avril Pinder
Subject: HCA Update
 


Good afternoon,


Please review the email below from HCA.


HCA has accepted the staff recommended assessed valuations for
Mission properties. Mission has released this information to the
Citizen Times. The County PR team is currently in the process of
confirming the information with the Citizen Times and WLOS.


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
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Cc: "Bob (Robert) May"
<Bob.May@buncombecounty.org>, "Erik R. Simes"
<Erik.Simes@buncombecounty.org>, Coleburn Michelle
<Michelle.Coleburn@hcahealthcare.com>
Subject: HCA Buncombe Notices of Values


Good afternoon Keith,
 
Thank you for taking time to discuss the 2019 valuations on
HCA parcels recently acquired by HCA in Buncombe County.  
It has been a pleasure to work with you and your team.  We
have reviewed the 2019 Notices of Values that were sent to
us dated March 29, 2019.  In total your office sent Notices of
Values for 68 parcels, or $646,543,334 in total value (see
attached) for tax year 2019.  Assuming these are the final
assessed values and are not subject to further changes by
the tax office, we do not plan to appeal these 2019 values. 
 
Nick Ruiz
Senior Manager – Property Tax
HCA | Tax
 
P 615.344.1982  |  F 844.521.9689
One Park Plaza, Bldg 1-2E, Nashville, TN 37203
HCAHealthcare.com |  Connect With Us
 
Confidentiality Statement: The information contained in this
transmission (including any attachments) may contain privileged and
confidential information, and is intended solely for the use of the
person (s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this mailing in error, please contact
sender by reply e-mail and telephone at 615-344-1982, and destroy all
copies of this original message.
 
 


<2019 Notice of Values - Buncombe County.pdf>
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From: Alfred Whitesides
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Re: HCA/Mission Health Update
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 1:32:39 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Thanks for the information Keith. Al


Sent from my iPad


On Mar 11, 2019, at 3:30 PM, Keith Miller <Keith.Miller@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, and County Manager,
 
I have received a request from the Citizen-Times concerning the status of HCA
valuations. I would like to give you an update and also give you the opportunity to ask
questions before you read the Citizen-Times. Some of this information has been shared
with the County Budget staff and the City of Asheville budget staff to help them better
prepare their FY20 budget. I’m working with both departments to arrive at an
estimated taxable value for the FY20  budget. At this time, there are many variables to
consider in the HCA valuation which creates a difficult task to estimate a final taxable
value. However, at this point in the negotiations, HCA staff has been very forthcoming
and transparent with their information.
 
HCA has met with us to share their concerns about the property valuations. HCA has
made an informal request to have some of the valuations lowered to what they believe
better represents the true value. Some of their request we will accept with and some
we do not.  HCA will provide a final copy of the appraisal reports that were used in the
transfer of ownership within the next couple weeks. No further decisions will be made
till we review the appraisal reports.  The Citizen-Times has learned of this meeting with
HCA and the informal request to lower the taxable value. The Citizens-Times is
requesting I share with them what the tax department has estimated the value to be
and what HCA has requested. I want to share that information with you so you can also
be prepared for questions.
 
County current estimate of taxable value for the real property that has transferred is
640 million. A few things to remember while considering this value:
1.            The new tower is under construction and will be assessed at approximately
50% of the final taxable value. We will add approximately 150 million to the taxable
value for FY21 when the building is complete.
2.            The parcels currently occupied by Care Partners have not transferred at this
time. If those remaining parcels transfer before July 1, 2019, they will become taxable
for FY20. That taxable value is approximately 5 million.
3.            Tax Management Associates has almost completed the audit and listing of the
personal property. That value, estimated to be approximately 250 million, will be
taxable for FY21.



mailto:Alfred.Whitesides@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Keith.Miller@buncombecounty.org

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








 
                                              FY20                                                                                              
FY21
Taxable value                    640,000,000 ( estimated real estate)                                      
640,000,000 (estimated real estate)
                                                                                                                                                   
150,000,000 (estimated value upon completion of the new tower)
                                                                                                                                                   
250,000,000 (estimated personal property)
                                              _____________________                                                         
___________________
Total Taxable                  640,000,000(estimated taxable FY20)                                     
1,040,000,000 (estimated taxable FY21)
 
The value which we are in informal discussions about is for FY20 – 640 million. HCA is
requesting a value of 500 million, or a reduction in taxable value of 140 million. These
conversations just started last week so it’s early to predict the outcome. If HCA does
not agree with the tax department final value they will be scheduled to present a
formal appeal to the Board of Equalization and Review.
 
The additional value for FY21 has also been questioned by HCA. HCA disagrees with the
valuation methodology of the personal property and we completely expected this.
Although this will not be taxable for FY20, this will be discussed during our meetings to
prepare for FY21.
 
Another question being posed is “what about the 1.5 billion value?”  I’ll share some
thoughts with you about that question. The purchase price of 1.5 billion included 5
regional hospitals and personal property at those locations. The value of the additional
hospitals will be taxed in the Counties they are located. The value of the additional
hospitals must be deducted from the total purchase price to determine what was
actually allocated to the Buncombe County assets. The 1.5 billion purchase price also
included some value that will be attributed to goodwill. We often deal with this when
real property is sold with an operating business. Goodwill is an accounting principle and
is very subjective. However, we often refer to the deed stamps to help determine the
actual real property value because this tax should only be paid based on the value of
the real property.  At this point, without the actual appraisal reports, we don’t know
the amount HCA has allocated to be goodwill. Whatever the amount of goodwill in the
1.5 billion purchase price, it is not taxable. Goodwill is an intangible and not taxable in
North Carolina.
 
As you may have concluded, there are many variables to consider and it’s early in the
discussion to predict the final outcome. Over the next few months I’ll communicate to
you any information which I feel may be of interest to you or information which I feel
you may receive questions. You, media, or any citizen are always welcome to send any
questions to me and I’ll get back to the requester an answer soon as possible.







 
Kindest Regards,
 
Keith
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From: Amanda Edwards
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Re: Reappraisal 2021
Date: Monday, December 30, 2019 9:45:30 AM


Hi, Keith,


I would like to start with the Jan. 7 pre-meeting presentation and then schedule smaller
meetings after to answer questions. 


Best,
Amanda


Amanda Edwards
Buncombe County Commissioner


Get Outlook for Android


From: Keith Miller <Keith.Miller@buncombecounty.org>
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 3:29:05 PM
To: Brownie W. Newman <Brownie.Newman@buncombecounty.org>; Robert Pressley
<Robert.Pressley@buncombecounty.org>; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara <Jasmine.Beach-
Ferrara@buncombecounty.org>; Joe Belcher <Joe.Belcher@buncombecounty.org>; Mike Fryar
<Mike.Fryar@buncombecounty.org>; Amanda Edwards <Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org>;
Alfred Whitesides <Alfred.Whitesides@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Reappraisal 2021
 
Good afternoon Commissioners,
 
I will soon meet with some of the leadership from the City of Asheville to discuss reappraisal 2021. I
want to extend this same opportunity to you.
 
You will start hearing more about reappraisal 2021 during this next year and I will be at some of your
meetings over the next year requesting different items on the agenda that need your vote.
 


I have been asked to give a short (20 minute) presentation at your January 7th pre-
meeting about reappraisal 2021. However, in addition too, or in place of that
presentation, I want to offer you an opportunity to meet with me at my office 2x2, 3x3,
or individually to discuss the details of reappraisal 2021. During the pre-meeting we will
have limited time to discuss many details about reappraisal. I want each of you to have
answers to the reappraisal questions as this starts to get into the public. This also may
be the first reappraisal for some Commissioners. I would assume during this election
cycle some of you will also be asked questions related to reappraisal during your time
with the citizens of Buncombe County.
 
I have been asked by a couple Commissioners to consider this meeting so I’m now
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extending an invitation for consideration to all Commissioners. Please let me know if
you think a short presentation during the pre-meeting will satisfy your need for
information and/or would you like to schedule a meeting with me to gain more
detailed information?  
 
Kindest Regards,
 
Keith Miller
Buncombe County Tax Assessor
828-250-4949








From: Keith Miller
To: Amanda Edwards
Subject: Re: Reappraisal 2021
Date: Monday, December 30, 2019 9:55:21 AM


Hi Amanda,


Sounds good. I will wait to hear from you after the pre-meeting. 


Keith 


On Dec 30, 2019, at 9:45 AM, Amanda Edwards
<Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


﻿
Hi, Keith,


I would like to start with the Jan. 7 pre-meeting presentation and then schedule
smaller meetings after to answer questions. 


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
Ferrara@buncombecounty.org>; Joe Belcher <Joe.Belcher@buncombecounty.org>;
Mike Fryar <Mike.Fryar@buncombecounty.org>; Amanda Edwards
<Amanda.Edwards@buncombecounty.org>; Alfred Whitesides
<Alfred.Whitesides@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Reappraisal 2021
 
Good afternoon Commissioners,
 
I will soon meet with some of the leadership from the City of Asheville to discuss
reappraisal 2021. I want to extend this same opportunity to you.
 
You will start hearing more about reappraisal 2021 during this next year and I will be at
some of your meetings over the next year requesting different items on the agenda
that need your vote.
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I have been asked to give a short (20 minute) presentation at your January


7th pre-meeting about reappraisal 2021. However, in addition too, or in
place of that presentation, I want to offer you an opportunity to meet
with me at my office 2x2, 3x3, or individually to discuss the details of
reappraisal 2021. During the pre-meeting we will have limited time to
discuss many details about reappraisal. I want each of you to have
answers to the reappraisal questions as this starts to get into the public.
This also may be the first reappraisal for some Commissioners. I would
assume during this election cycle some of you will also be asked questions
related to reappraisal during your time with the citizens of Buncombe
County.
 
I have been asked by a couple Commissioners to consider this meeting so
I’m now extending an invitation for consideration to all Commissioners.
Please let me know if you think a short presentation during the pre-
meeting will satisfy your need for information and/or would you like to
schedule a meeting with me to gain more detailed information?  
 
Kindest Regards,
 
Keith Miller
Buncombe County Tax Assessor
828-250-4949








From: Alfred Whitesides
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Re: Street Level Imagery
Date: Monday, November 25, 2019 12:26:30 PM


Keith,
Thanks for the update. 
Al


Sent from my iPad


On Nov 25, 2019, at 11:27 AM, Keith Miller <Keith.Miller@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Good morning Commissioners, 
 
I want to give you an update on the collection of street level photography that the
Assessor’s office is currently undertaking. The department has been collecting
street level imagery for the past 10-15 years. To better assist our appraisers with
completing the 2021 reappraisal, we are in the process of updating our
photography. We have contracted with Cyclomedia to collect and update our
street level photography. Citizens may see the Cyclomedia vehicles driving the
streets of Buncombe County (see attached photo). The vehicles are similar to
Google vehicles that many have seen over the past few years. These vehicles will
only be driving the streets and will not stop at any homes, enter private driveways,
or engage with citizens. 
 
This new imagery will be a great tool for the Assessor’s office and other
departments. The imagery will also be shared with County and municipal
departments. Those departments that will benefit would include:  Planning,
Permits, HHS, Sheriff, EMS, and Fire. 
 
I will share more about this project and others related to 2021 reappraisal at your
December 17th pre-meeting. 
 
If you have question about this project, please feel free to contact me at 250-4949.
 
Regards,
 
Keith 
 
https://www.buncombecounty.org/governing/depts/tax/news-detail-assessment.aspx?id=18300
 
 
 


<Photo Car.jpg>
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From: Joe Belcher
To: Keith Miller
Subject: Re: Top Notch Lane
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:01:17 PM


Thanks 


Sent from my iPhone


On Mar 26, 2018, at 2:45 PM, Keith Miller <Keith.Miller@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Commissioner Belcher,
 
Top Notch Lane building and land value – $35,000
2017 tax – $230.65
 
Let me know if you need any other information.
 
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
To: Brownie W. Newman; Robert Pressley; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara; Joe Belcher; Mike Fryar; Amanda Edwards; Alfred


Whitesides
Subject: Reappraisal 2021
Date: Friday, December 27, 2019 3:29:00 PM


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
To: Jennifer Pike
Cc: Don Warn; Mike Fryar
Subject: Report on delinquent tax
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 10:14:00 AM


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
To: Brownie W. Newman; Jasmine Beach-Ferrara; Mike Fryar; Joe Belcher; Amanda Edwards; Robert Pressley; Alfred


Whitesides
Cc: Avril Pinder (Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org); Sybil Tate (Sybil.Tate@buncombecounty.org)
Subject: Street Level Imagery
Date: Monday, November 25, 2019 11:27:00 AM
Attachments: Photo Car.jpg


Good morning Commissioners, 
 
I want to give you an update on the collection of street level photography that the Assessor’s
office is currently undertaking. The department has been collecting street level imagery for the
past 10-15 years. To better assist our appraisers with completing the 2021 reappraisal, we are
in the process of updating our photography. We have contracted with Cyclomedia to collect
and update our street level photography. Citizens may see the Cyclomedia vehicles driving the
streets of Buncombe County (see attached photo). The vehicles are similar to Google vehicles
that many have seen over the past few years. These vehicles will only be driving the streets
and will not stop at any homes, enter private driveways, or engage with citizens. 
 
This new imagery will be a great tool for the Assessor’s office and other departments. The
imagery will also be shared with County and municipal departments. Those departments that
will benefit would include:  Planning, Permits, HHS, Sheriff, EMS, and Fire. 
 
I will share more about this project and others related to 2021 reappraisal at your December
17th pre-meeting. 
 
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
To: Diane Price; Matt Evans; Eric T. Hardy; George Wood; Jim Holland; Brownie W. Newman; Jasmine Beach-


Ferrara; Alfred Whitesides; Mike Fryar; Ellen M. Frost; Joe Belcher; Robert Pressley; Jennifer Barnette; Luann
Delorenzo; Eugene Hume (Eugene.Hume@buncombecounty.org)


Subject: Tax Assessment
Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 12:03:00 PM


Tax Assessment is having a lunch meeting with all tax assessment staff on Tuesday,
July 31, 2018. During this lunch meeting we will talk about the “State of Tax
Assessment”. As we start working on tax year 2019 I would like to take time to review
the prior year and discuss the many accomplishments this staff has made. Tax
Assessment has successfully achieved and exceeded many goals over the past year. It
is important to me that the staff feel safe in their employment and receive the
recognition they deserve for the work they do for our citizens. Internal and external
staff never realize what we do or why we do it. I want to take this opportunity to
share what tax assessment continues to accomplish. This has been a difficult year for
many within this County Government with the numerous changes in leadership. As part
of the leadership of this County I want the employees to know they have our support
and appreciation for their hard work.  
 
We would like to invite the Board of Commissioners and a few of our internal
customers that this staff works with daily. You are invited to come eat lunch with us
and meet the staff of tax assessment. We would like to share the goals we have
achieved and the goals the management team has for the new year.  Please join me in
showing them our support and appreciation.   
 
We will meet in the Hughes building conference room at 46 Aston Street Tuesday,
July 31 at 11:00am.
 
Please RSVP to Rebecca Stroud. Rebecca.stroud@buncombecounty.org 250-4971
 
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

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=64c450883a414d5aa695133fd43cb0f1-Diane Price

mailto:Matt.Evans@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Eric.Hardy@buncombecounty.org

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=40966a2a317b40b681fbc635cc785469-George Wood

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d8ad2ba098a14baca71c15f688134cd2-Jim Holland

mailto:Brownie.Newman@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Jasmine.Beach-Ferrara@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Jasmine.Beach-Ferrara@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Alfred.Whitesides@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Mike.Fryar@buncombecounty.org

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3aeb10fb5eba4813b195f24666eeaad6-Ellen M. Fr

mailto:Joe.Belcher@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Robert.Pressley@buncombecounty.org

mailto:jennifer.barnette@buncombecounty.org

mailto:luann.delorenzo@buncombecounty.org

mailto:luann.delorenzo@buncombecounty.org

mailto:gene.hume@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Rebecca.stroud@buncombecounty.org

mailto:keith.miller@buncombecounty.org






From: Keith Miller
To: Mike Fryar
Subject: Tax Relief with Payment Plans.xlsx
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2019 1:02:00 PM


 
This includes all taxpayers with exemptions that are currently on a payment plan.
 
Let me know if you need anything further.
 
Keith
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From: Keith Miller
To: Mike Fryar
Subject: Tax Reliefs.xlsx
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 10:38:00 AM


Mike
 
This is the list of delinquent taxpayers getting the elderly and/or veterans exemption.
 
Keith
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From: Keith Miller
To: Joe Belcher
Subject: Top Notch Lane
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:45:00 PM


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
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